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andrew@rthicksconsult.com

From: andrew@rthicksconsult.com

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 5:36 PM

To: ‘EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us'

Cc: ‘dharwell@advanceenergypartners.com'

Subject: Wool Head 20 State Com 003 Battery Release Notification
NMOCD:

On the behalf of Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa LLC, R.T. Hicks Consultants submits this email as the 24-hour
notification of a major release (>25 bbls). A C-141 will be submitted within 15-days of this notification.

Date of discovery: October 18, 2019 at 09:00 hrs.
Responsible Party: Advance Energy Partners Hat Mesa LLC
Location Name: Wool Head 20 State Com #003 Tank Battery
API: 30-025-42142

Coordinates: 32.458389, -103.600912 (NADS83)

UL, Sec. T.R.: M-30-21S-R33E

The knockout valve at the tank battery failed. Approximately 350 bbls (320 bbls produced water; 30 bbls of oil) was
contained within the battery’s secondary containment and recovered. A calculated 36 bbls of produced water and oil
was release onto the production pad and windblown onto pasture land.

Andrew Parker

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Durango Field Office
Cell: (970) 570-9535
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